
From:
To:
Subject: FW: MS20 -900091 [OFFICIAL}
Date: Friday, 4 September 2020 10:29:35
Attachments: MS20-900091 001 EPBC ACT CONGESTION BUSTING- PERFORMANCE REPORT QUARTER _declassified.docx

MS20-900091 003 Attachment B - EPBC Act Combined Major Projects_declassified.docx

The original information has been declassified following public release and announcement of the
major projects.

From: Croker , Michelle (Protected) 
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2020 5:50 PM
To: @protected.environment.gov.au>
Subject: FW: MS20 -900091 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From:  (Protected) 
Sent: Thursday, 23 July 2020 3:51 PM
To: Domitrovic, Kristy (Protected) 
Cc: Croker , Michelle (Protected) ; O'connor-Cox, Declan (Protected) ; Videroni, Christopher
(Protected) ; 'kylie.calhoun@protected.awe.gov.au' 
Subject: MS20 -900091 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi Kristy,
As discussed with Michelle, please find attached information brief on the EPBC Act congestion
busting performance report and Major Project updates.
Thanks,

Director |  |
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment
Environment Approvals Division
John Gorton Building King Edward Terrace Parkes ACT 2600
GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

@protected.awe.gov.au
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OFFICIAL 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, WATER AND THE ENVIRONMENT 

 

OFFICIAL 

MS20-900091 

To: Minister for the Environment (For Information) 

EPBC ACT CONGESTION BUSTING: PERFORMANCE REPORT QUARTER 2 2020  

Recommendation:  

1. That you note the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 
Congestion Busting Quarterly Performance Report for April to June 2020,  
the change in methodology for reporting statistics and the update on Major Projects. 

Noted / Please discuss 

Minister:  Date: 

Comments: 

 

 

Clearing Officer: 
Sent:23/07/20 

Michelle Croker A/g First Assistant 
Secretary, Environment 
Approvals Division 

Ph: 6274 9031 
Mob:  

Contact Officer: Declan O’Connor-
Cox 

A/g Assistant Secretary, 
Environment Approvals 
Division 

Ph: 6274 2969 
Mob:  
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Attachments 

A: EPBC Congestion Busting: Performance Report Quarter 2 2020 
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ATTACHMENT A 

 

EPBC CONGESTION BUSTING: PERFORMANCE REPORT QUARTER 2 2020 
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